Hsiao Tnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)
<TeyChorKeng®@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 2:12 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHBEV9815 AND SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We have confirm to accept the offer at global sum of $14,300.00 (all-in), thanks.

Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@I|kkauto.com)]

Sent: 12 April 2019 21:28

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA1B8003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.

For an amicable setflement. we have our principal instruction to improve our offer at a global sum of
$14,300.00(all-in) to resolve the matter.

Please confirm acceplance.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Cose Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408953)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv) <TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 11:50 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice,

Dear Hsiao Tong,



As what we mentioned below, based on the GIA guideline the market rate for this vehicle {1.8 CC) is $100/days for
the Rental Fee.

We are unable to accept the global sum of $14,000.00 (all in)

The repair days is 18 days not including Sun and holiday, delay due to Chinese new year.
Total 25 days for car rental,
If the car rental is go by daily, we should claim back $100 x 25 days = $2,500.00

Accident on 16/2/2018 — 1* day of CNY Fri

Sat —17/02/2018 Holiday
Sun—18/02/2018 Holiday

2 days due to holiday
4 days due to no workshop / surveyor
1 day Sun

Vehicle In : 16/2/2018
Vehicle Out: 16/3/2018

We maintain our LOD claim amount as below:-
COR =512,305.00
LOR = $2,000.00 — Please refer to the attached for Rental Receipt

Survey Fee = 57.45
Total =514,312.45

Thanks.
Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: 27 March 2019 17:31

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)
Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
(sove os to cosis)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter,

For an amicable settlement, we have our principal instruction to improve cur offer at a global sum of
$14,000,00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

"Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you s strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter{s] in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,



Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408043)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv) <TeyChorKen mrt.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 3:04 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND

SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018
Withoul Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong,

We are unable to accept your offer ot a global sum of $13.850.00(all-in),
(513,850 Global Sum - $12,305 Repair Cost = $1545 for Rental Fee)

Base on the GIA guideline the market rate for this vehicle (1.8 CC) is $100/days for the Rental Fee.

The repair days is 18 days not including Sun and holiday, delay due to Chinese new year.
Total 25 days for car rental,
If the car rental is go by daily, we should claim back $100 x 25 days = $2,500.00

Accident on 16/2/2018— 1" day of CNY Fri

Sat - 17/02/2018 Holiday
Sun - 18/02/2018 Holiday

2 days due to holiday
4 days due to no workshop / surveyor
1 day Sun

Vehicle In : 16/2/2018
Vehicle Out: 16/3/2018

As such, we still maintain our LOD claim amount as below:-
COR =512,305.00
LOR = $2,000.00 — Please refer to the attached for Rental Receipt

Survey Fee = 57.45
Total = $14,312.45

Thanks.

Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: 05 March 2019 15:11

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018



Withoul Prejudice
(save as o costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter,

We are prepared to improve our ofter at o global sum of $13,850.00(alkin).
Please confirm acceplance.

"Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability an our part and/or that of our policyholder and/ar the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding In any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{q08913)

From: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)' <TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA1B003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Noted.

I will check and get back to you.

Rest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: fir42-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv) <TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:45 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) < t@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018




Dear Hsiao Tong,

Can | have your reply by today?
Thanks.

Thanks.
Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)

Sent: 01 March 2019 09:30

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: "Admin A’

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Can | have your reply?

Thanks.
Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)
Sent: 21 February 2019 10:55

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Hi Hslao Tang,
May | have your status update for the below?

Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/One Stop Srv/One Stop Srv)

Sent: 08 February 2019 17:31

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We are unable to accept the global sum of $13,700.00 (all-in)
Kindly seek approval for 514,312.45,

COR =$12,305.00

LOR = $2,000.00 - Please refer to the attached for Rental Recelpt

Survey Fee = $7.45
Total =514,312.45




Thanks.
Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: 30 January 2019 13:43

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (TxBEx)/ARC (TxBEx))
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND

SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Wilhout Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email,

We propose settliement at a global sum of $13,700.00(all-in).

FPlease confirm acceptance.

"Please note that our propasal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(4089:94)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))
<TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:49 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 5/N 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Hsiao Tong,
May | have your reply for the below LOD status?

Thanks.
Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&EX)/ARC (TxBEx))
Sent: 04 December 2018 16:53

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018



Withoul Prejudice

Hi Hsiao Tang,

Please refer to the attached LOD letter to claim for SIN7248P.
Hope we can receive the settlement for payment soonest.
Thanks.

Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: 20 November 2018 16:09

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (TX&EX)/ARC (TXGEX))
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Withou! Prejudice
Hi Esther,

We refer to you below email.

For COR, we have our principal instruction to offer L/sum $11,500.00(before GST) with 18 repair days.

*** Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents|ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental
receipt] to us (LKK) for our necessary action,

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong. Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5(4089%3)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

<T rke LOM.Sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 11:54 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Qur Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018



Without Prejudice,
Dear Hsiao Tong,
Gentle Reminder.

Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

Sent: 15 November 2018 16:41

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice,

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly advice, thanks

Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

Sent: 30 October 2018 15:50

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Qur Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice,

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We are unable to accept the finalise amount on L/sum $10,500.00 (before GST).

The repair cost is base on surveyor recommendation,

We accept the surveyor recommendation repalr cost at 511,500.00.

And the repair days is 18 days not including Sun and holiday, delay due to Chinese new year.

Accident on 16/2/2018 — 1" day of CNY Fri

Sat - 17/02/2018 Holiday
Sun - 18/02/2018 Holiday

2 days due to holiday
4 days due to no workshop / surveyor
1 day Sun

Total 25 days for car rental, we need to recover back at least $2,000.00 for one month car rental charges.

Please kindly assist, thanks.



Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [malto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 26 October 2018 16:57

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Withaut Prejudice

Hi Esther,

We refer to the above matter.

For COR, we have our principal instruction to offer L/sum $10,500.00(before GST) with 18 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties an this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negatiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Induostrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx8:Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

<TeyChorkKeng@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 5:01 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
ialau@Ikkauto.c

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Qur Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND SIN7248P

ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Hsiao Tong,
Any status update ?

Thank you.



Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)
Sent: 28 September 2018 11:37

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'; ‘Admin A'; "Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice

Hi Hsiao Tang,

Urgent
Please advise the below status as we need to create billing.

Thank you.

Regards,
Esther

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Sent: 15 August 2018 17:28

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Ce: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Hsiao Tong,
Please check and update the status ASAP as our finance is chasing for billing.

Thanks.

Regards,
Esther

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [maiito:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: 22 June 2018 11:17

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Without Prejudice

Hi Esther,

Thank you for your email,

We will check and get back to you.

Hi Clivig,
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Kindily assist. CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewhi@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 5:19 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: EC#,’ARAIBGUS?ED}AmbE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB79815 AND
SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018

Dear Xiao Tong,

Kindly follow and advice.

Regards,
Esther

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 31 May 2018 10:14

To: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SIN 7248P Our Ref: CC4/AXA18003750/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB7981S AND SIN7248P
ON 16/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref; SIN 7248P
Our Ref: CC4/AXA1B003750/Amb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDEN AND SIN7248P ON 16/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Our surveyor have finalise COR at $11,500.00 (exclude gst) 18 days, finalize amount subject to our principal
approval,

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents for us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate
settlement.

* Please do not send the LOD to our prinicpal for direct settlement.

Thank You.

11



“please note that our proposal and correspandence with you Is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
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

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 674u-4274 | email: BevanLim@ [kknuto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{4080373)
F L-L"m -~

S2R2%  SETT Suve the Earthe Print only when necessary:
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SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapora 757705

Tel - 65 8482 3823

% SmrRT ltprfectors
WAW SMILEOM 55
AU'rm(c_:"rws

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPCRE PTE LTD

AXA Tower

8 Shenton Way

#27-01/02

Singapore 068811

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Our Ref: SINT248F WLUFEB2018/013

Your Ref.: SHB7881S

Dear Sirs / Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJNT248P AND SHB7981S ON 16 FEBRUARY 2018

LETTER OF CLAIM

We claim on behall of GOH SIEW HOON owner of the vehicle No.: SINT7248P. Your driver's
negligent driving has caused the above accident As a result, my client has suffered the

following losses:-

1. Caoslof Repair (invoice EV181100356) : $12,305.00
2. lLossofUsefor days @ S$ Iday -

3. LossofRentalfor @SS iday : $2,000.00
4. Llossoflncomefor____ days @ S% /day S

5. Police Report/ SAS Report/ LTA Search Fee i $T45

6 Survey Fee -

otal
We enclose the following documents
Repair Invoica " H Letter of Authorisation

D Survey Report LTA Search result

D Photographs pcs D Others :

[C] investigation results 1. Satisfaction Form
,mr Proof of Loss of U ncome 2.

D Police / SAS report of 3.

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this
letter. Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD for amount of $14,312.45.

Yours sincerely,
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD

For Manager,
Claims Depariment

FR-AS-CLM-02 REV 1



v

Hsiao Tuna {I.I{KAutu!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 7:34 AM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: ‘carrisalee@ava-ins.com’; ‘icewong®@ava-ins.com’; ‘foonghon@ava-ins.com’;
'ireneng@ava-ins.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 79815 AND SN 7248P ALONG/AT XILIN AVE TWDS

CHANGI SOUTH AVE 1 ON 16/02/2018

25 July 2018

Transcab Taxi
Singapore

Dear Sir

OUR REF  : CC4/AXA18003750/Apb3
YOUR REF : P1680520 (SHB 79815)
DENT I B79 7 I

16/02/2018

We refer lo the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
maotor insurer. AXA Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES FTE LTD acling on behalf of the owner of 5JM
724BP aogainst your meotor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario. we are of the view that liability Is nat in your favour,
We will therefore proceed to negotiate tor an amicable settiement with the Third Party.

We also wish to advise thal there is an exces: of §55,000.00 attached with Third Party Clgims, Please be
informed that you shall be liable for the excess following any setfiement of the third pary claim,

As Insurers, AXA shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the meriis of the cose and according o
the rights afforded under the pelicy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek fo
take conduct of third party claim/(s) arising from this incident. at your own cost and defence, please reply fo
us within 7 days from the date of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to AXA and
acknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operation in the handiing of the claim is required and kindly submit the following if not provided
al AXA's reporting cenhre. The lisf below is not all inclusive and further documeant may be required:

Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene {if any|

Coloured photographs ot domage to all vehicles involved |If any)

Video footage of accident (it any)

Statement and/or police report rom independent witness|es) (if any|

If you or your passenger|(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep
us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

& & 8§ & @ & @&

To protect your interest(s) in the handiing of this claim, please do not discuss llabllity with any of the Third
Partyls) and/or their legal represenfatives. or make any compromise or setlement withou! our prior
knowledge and consent. If you receive any corespondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons
in connection with this accident. please forward it to AXA immediately. You may email it o cst@axo.com.sa
[ chewnit@lkkauto.com or deliver it by hand to our Customer Care Centre.



ihfs letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any
breach of policy terms and condifions you and/or your authorised driver may have commitied.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s). AXA shall keep you informed of the
final iIndemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

It you need any clarfication, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6742 3197 or email us of
chewhlalkkoulo.com,

Please quole the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regands,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler

LKK Auto Consultunts Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-9157 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 741-4108
MK 51, Prva Ul Industeinl Purk, Ubl Avenue o, #02-25 | S{4084:33)
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LETTER OF AUTHORITY

ACCIDENT ON __[% ’"ll wi¥  inwvorving SINTISF  anp SHBTHIS

BY THIS LETTER OF AUTHORITY given on the Hl 'E[ 1{ , liwe, G"L' j'm I-luw
who is the owner of motorcar bearing registration number ﬂ A 22_ ‘]—E’;E’ hereby
confirm that l/we have appointed SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid. to represent
me/us and to do all or any of the following acts and things:

i

i)

i)

v)

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) which I/'we may have against the other
party/parties to the Accident and under the insurance policy/policies taken up by
such party/parties in respect of the cost of repairs, loss of use and all other costs
and expenses, etc. suffered by melus arising from the Accident (the "loss and
damage”),

To carry out direct negotiation with any third party insurer(s) in respect of the cost
of repairs, loss of use and all other costs and expenses, etc. arising from the
accident involving the third party insured;

To agree to any compensation or enter into any settlement or compromise as it
deems fit, in the best interests of me/us, and to do all things or acts, as may deem
necessary or expedient for the purpose of settlement of the claims;

To receive all monies payable to mefus, such payment to be made by way of
cheque in favour of "SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid" and to give a valid receipt
and discharge therefor;

To execute and sign on mylour behalf, any discharge voucher or any other
documents in connection with the settlement andlor payment of the Claim(s) to
give good discharge.

|We further confirm that the acceptance by SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid. of the
seftlement amount in respect of such claim shall constitute the full discharge of my/our
claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage.

)

Signatu RIC Ne. Co. Stamp (if applicable)

9194 508 A




Al i

. redefining / insurance

CLAIM REF + [C0471032]
INSURED : [TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

We/l | GOH SIEW HOOM, NRIC NO._S2199568A | herchy agree to accept the sum of dollars |
FOURTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED ONLY | (55 14,300.00 | paid to us/me by AXA
INSURANCE PTE LTD as full and final settlement of all claims of whatever kind including damages for
personal injuries and damages to property that we/l may have against the sald AXA INSURANCE PTE
LTD or their Insured or the driver of motor vehicle no. [SHB 79815] as a resull of an accident along
[JUNCTION OF XILIN AVE & CHANGI SOUTH AVE 1| on [16/02/2018] of which we/l were/was the
driver/ owner/ hirer/ passenger/rider/pillion/ insurer of motor vehicle no. [SIN 7248P).

We/l hereliy declare that the said insurer or owner and/or driver of Insured vehicle shall not be
liable for any further clalm({s) whatsoever and whosoever present or luture that wefl may have
against the sald Insurer, owner and/ar driver of vehicle no. [SHB 79815| in connection directly or
Indirectly with the said accident and give our/my full and final discharge.,

We/| hereby declare that we/l arefam the personis) entitled to receive the above settiement and
hereby undertake to indemnify AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD against any claim made or to be made in
respect of this settlement.

It Is understood and agreed that payment herein is made without admission of liability whatsoever
on the part of the sald Insurer, owner and/or driver of vehicle no. [SHB 79815],

Dated this 1 day of W zm_ﬂ

Clalmant's Signatura - (}LM;&“

NRIC no f Company Stamp . Q;;{ﬁ[q ;b EJR

Occupation/ Business _ VP fnance

Address . 5¢ Jnlaw Aupin Lawd < 489257
Telephone No. . gg24331)

Witness's Name _{

Witness's Signature . :":- =

Witness’s NRIC No.

LA meoance M LS [Tompery Reg he [09905310W

B Sherrion Wey, #2401 i Touns, Segapore 68511

Caatominr Contre #8103

Tal +65 GEA0 ARZE Fau 85 H13E 2477 Wetate wws sun com s



- SMRT Automotive Services Pte Led
SINMRT 53 et Betdgn Rond Singupere 179162

Tal: 65 EX311000 Fax: 65 63340247

AUTOMOTIVE

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000008 GST Reg NMo. : MR-BS00001-7
CRY : 1990042802

AXA INSURANCE 5'PORE PTE LTD Invoice Mo. ¢ EV1B1100356

CLAIMS MANAGER Date : 20.,11.2018

Block Unit £27-01 Vehicle Mo. : SINT248BF

AXA TOWER Your Ref Mo. : WL/FEB2018/013

B SHENTON WAY Our Ref MNo. : 24056336

SINGAPORE 068E11l Terms : 30 Days

Dascription oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Coat i Amount

Others

REPAIR CDST AS APPROVED BY SURVEYOR 1.00 $11500.00 Q.00 s 0.00 S 11500.00
TOTAL BEFORE GST & 11,500.00
RDD GST B 07 % -1 B05. 00
GHAND TOTAL B 12,305.00

Femark :

Make/Model

Rocpident Date

¥.B, Faymant by cheque should be crossed and
made payahle to ‘SMAT Autosotive Sarvicas Pta Led' .
¥Ho receipt will bes issued unless reguested.

NG

1
Authorised SifYnature
for SMET Automotive Services Pte Ltg

Page 1/1 E. & O.E




AUTOMOBILE TECHNOLOGY CENTRE

1 Kakl Bukit Ave 8, #01-80/61, Singapore 417883
HOB Hollins : 1000 - 22 05 432 Tel: 6749 1761 Fax: 67457138
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
voh No: STV 226 7ARepiace venio: ST 7

HIRER'S
T vler B0
NRIC / PASSPORT No: __C 2! ; Make & Model Gl Wy/gfing Locaton

Address (Res); LT\ LA o / Manual
Name & Address of Employer : HIRE / PERICD EXPIRY
RENTAL CHARGES
Occupation : DrivirgExp ¢ —— Dally o
VL No: /L Type : Local / International -
Pass Dats ; Date of Birth ; ey 66
Tal : (O) HP/PG: Morthly | of ZHovo |.—
.a.nm*rlnnm.nnrva? PARTICU Hours os
Narme ; (as In I1/C) PEIH"], tt 1'5"1“” Othars os
NRIC /PASSPORTNo: s 9 | 34§22 [~ cow as
DALNe: S ‘:115“";1"'1-— D/L Type : Local / PA o5
PassDate: 14 | 3 [ L O - patoof Bin: 20 Delivery Sarvice
Occupation : Driving Exp : rs SUB-TOTALS
Refundable Deposit ;
Cash/Net/Chequa/VISA/MC Cards No : ‘)ﬁ\ X.@,\X
(A} - ACCIDENTS (D) - DENTS (S) - SCRATCHES
E F E F
EXTENSION
Callection Servics
Ming, Pairel Top Up Changes ;
ESTIMATED TOTAL RENTAL § [Qogo- |-

Sales Person Code :

m;wﬁmw:ﬂmw
=]+ ] .ﬂ.ﬂl
er g~ thalt of th_u“ also firet

] excass for colision / damage to third
party's vehicle for each and every mecidenl damage,
REAR Total Excess in the event of sccidant kwaiving 0D elai : $5000
ACCESSORIES CHECK Hirer's Signature
[ Ashiray [ Cig Lightese [ S/Typa
] 51D Tools ] dack [ HupCaps k’m
[ Radia/Case [ COD/Corridges . [} S/AM mummmr-slum)/_b

to the terms and condilions above, overles! and that all Informatlon given in true & comesct all respac Hrm rl:ﬁnq
llcnnq'&t] lsrane current and not disquallfisd from driving. You may changa all ll'ﬂﬂtllm'l dus on the rcmllhlL my/aur credil card

IMEORTANT
1. mvwnm&umw“mmmnmmmmmmmm”W

2. YEHICLE [5 STRICTLY FOA SINGAPORE USE ONLY AND CANNOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY
SPECIAL CAR RENTAL & LEASING PTE LTD

3, Hiror |8 remponaibils lor (he et $ 2000 -aecess undlor Saction | & Il In any aceldon plis loss of rental income whils iha hiro vubicla b unider repek:

4, [N THE EVENT OF AN ACCIDENT, THE HIRER OR AUTHORGZED DRIVER SHALL REPORT ALL ACCIDENTS TO THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY.

5 Hirer b rot to use the vaticis for fBagal business o transpartation of animals.

A Hiror is msponsible for ol parking and iniflo viclations and missing ema.

RETURAN OF YEHICLE. THE HIRER / DRIVER |13 REGUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN *SINGAPORE OF HIRER / DRIVER® mtm wmcnmmv MIITII;.F

INEENTED l!l-.ﬂ"l'l' IHALI.. bE D!lﬂlﬂ‘ T0 GE THE N‘F Hﬂ TIME THE VEHICLE |18 RETUNNED TO PAYLESS CAR ¥ THE BAME SHALL
MOGEFTED LLMIVE EVICEMCE OF THE SAME AND MNOT DE CHALLENOED ON QUESTIONED ON Mm

|MTE|'|"I TIME IN | MILEAGE REMARKS DEPOSIT REFUND
o [yt Qﬁ/ Mﬁl%




-

Goh Siew Hoan
54 Jalan Angin Laul
Singapora 489257

* INVOICIEE %

AUTOMOBILE TECHNOLOGY CENTRE ‘?
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-80, AUTOBAY,
SINGAPORE 417883

TEL:67491761 FAX : 67457138
ROC : 46339400C

INVOICE # RR1438
INVOICE DATE 16/03/2018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Rental of SJV2267A from 16/02/18 lo 16/03/18 2,000.00

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Payment : Cash Only

- O OB O O O O  E E  E E E E w E E ae E  E

TOTAL $2,000.00

Thank you




*RECEIPT*
AUTOMOBILE TECHNOLOGY CENTRE

1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-60, Autobay , Singapore 417883
Tel 67491761 Fax : 67457138

Roc 46339400C
Bill to Receipt# RR1438
Mdm Goh siew Hoon Recelpt Date : 16/03/2018
54 Jalan Angin Laut Paid By : Cash

Singapore 489257

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Being Rental payment Recejved for
SIV2267 (16/02/2018 to 16/03/2018) $2000.00




22108 Recemnt

Land Tranﬁ[mrtx‘kuthnﬁt}f

Land Transpor Autharity

10 Sin Ming Drive

Eingapore STSTO1

GST Registration No, | M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time ; 21 Feb 2018/ 12:05:28
Recelnt DaleTime : 21 Fah 2018/ 12:05:28

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Recaigt No. : [TNET-00000-180221-000767

Previous Recaipt Mo, ;
SN Mtem Description/ Amaunt
Business Transaction Reference Before
No. GST (55)

Resull of Insurance Enquiry - SHETE81S
Asal 16 Feb 201 8/07:40:00

Insurance Co: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
M Insurance Enquiry - SHBTEA1S

Enguiry Fee T.00
207802211204 70818036

Sub-Total 7.00
Total Befors Rounding 7.00
Rounding Difference

Total Amaunt Payable

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAYY

GST  Amount
Amount After GST

(8%)

.48

(8%)

T.48

T.48
T.48
0.04
TAE

T.AE

T.45

T.45
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and prompily settied by the payment service
provider | financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and recalpt |s considerad vold and late fea

may apply.

' Print Racaipt || OK || Save as POF |

nips vl it gov.sgiafviiactionicompleePeyment TFUNC TION_ID=F1301001TT

m



Menimen e-Claims Page |1 of' |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Cirget Settlgment
| CLATM SUBFOLDER ‘I'IAFKIHG B
| Cos Hoofied |Est Submitted _[Au; ARmgned Ad] Rpr Ad) Submitied Ins Auth’ed Status
vy |22 Feb 2018 0T MR lssansooce | ss11,500.00 Py . By
| | g ach mx | e ]| T . cancel Cace |

Reference Claim Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I
Irsured; TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Clsimant: | PO SIEW HOON,

|[Created by insurer]

1D: S2199568A

SIN7248P | Oate of Loss: [ 16/02/3018 07:00 - :59

[107 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yrj]
PABAO520 (Third Party Only)

| Policy/Cover
Note Na.:

Policy No.
{Claimant)-

Excess: 5$5,000.00
SHMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 80 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel; S885662628

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288 ... [Handisd by Vale Oh - G880 4857]

Claim Type:
Vehicle Reg.

TP/ C0471032

SHBT9E1S 17-Mp000854-A03

Handling
| Insurer;
| Claimant's

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6221 6111
LKK Auta Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 52563561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... | Final Rpt due 07/03/2018)

| TEH LIAN SENG (65 / Male) , NRIC S0133578H, Tel: +65067B0688 Emad;

|

View All J Compose Casa Mail I
AXA_SG {11/04/2019); Alart - Ad| Mandate Approved (S$14312.49) - SIN7248P - Claim Handler: Vale Oh

AXA_SG (09/10/2018): Alart - Adj Mandate Approved ($$14000,00) - SIN7248F - Claim Handler: Vale Gh |

AXA_SG (30/07/2018); Alart - Ad{ Mandate Maintained - SIN7248P - Claim Handler: Vale Oh

AMA_SG (27/07/2018). Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SIN7248P - Claim Handler: Vale Oh

AXA_SG (26/02/2018); CO471032/P1680520

AXA_SG (26/02/2018): New TP Assignmant - CO471032/P1680520

view Al | Search Tasks
Assignad By Completed On

Croute hew Task | Comolete |
Created On Done?

Task Group Subject  Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 30/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SIN7248P (C0471032)
[SHB79815]
TP

GOH SIEW HOON
Feb 16 2018 7:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Video [1 per page H= 2 |
[No [Finalized tn LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print|
|1 |25/07/1807:24 | SIN 7248P vs SHI 79815 - TP VIDEO @ | tosavea |

|2 |25/07/1807:29 | SIN 7248P vs SHB 78915 - O VIDEO_PART 1 0 | Losd vrs |

(3 |35/07/1807:29 | SIN 7248P vs SHB 7891S - O VIDEO_PART 2 D | osampa |
Letters / Correspondences {iperpage  [v] BA
No_|Finaiized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 Thumbnall| Print
1 [(orah) | Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown | @ | e
Na_|Finalized On | AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - | [humbnall| print|
1 |22/02/1809:29 | ESTIMATE_ABS Load POF

2 |22/02/18 09:2% | EMAIL_ABS B 3 Loag PDF

3 |22/02/1809:2% SHB7981S INS GIA_ABS Load PDF

4 22/02/1809:26 | SIN724BP TP GIA_ABS 3 Load POF

5 22/02/18 1506 | NEW EMAILL 0 _ Load PoE

6 (26/02/1814:10 | EMAIL_ABS D) | Load PoF

No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall| Print
| 25/07/1807:30 | OI POLICE REPORT © | Loscpor

2 IS5U7/1807:37 | LKK SURVEY PHOTOS 0O | LosdFoF

3 2%/07/1807:37 | LKK RESURVEY PHOTOS = © | casror |
4 25/07/1807-41 | TP ESTIMATE_MARKED L

5 (25/07/1807:41 | PARF_COE REBATE Load POF

6 25/07/1808.56 | Immediate Advice (with mandate) dd 250718 % Load POF

7| 28/069/18 16:12 | LETTER TO O1 - Load PDF

8 30/04/1910:13 | WORKSHOP INVOICE 8 Load PDF

9 | 30/04/19 10:13 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM © | toaavoF

10 | 30/04/19 10:15 DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

11 [30/04/1% 10:13 | LTA SEARCH Load POF |
12 |30/04/19 10:13 | RENTAL RECEIPT Load POF

13 [30/0419 10:13 | LOD Long PoF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There sre no document checklints configured.

Reset | Save | Pret |

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Ta: | Handling Ingurer
Hote HmrEess B Orisete uhiess poy shos @0 sther perbes

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

30/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/4/2019



Page | of |

Preview
NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM
THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| vehicle No: SHB7981S (Insd veh) Model: HONDA STREAM 1.8 L (A)

SJNT248P (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |16/02/2018

Global Sum Settlement | | [X] Yes | 1 1 No
Repair Estimate ] 41,862.08
Final Repair Cosl 5 12,305.00
Loss of Use -1 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 200000| 28 days
LTA I GIA Search Fee ' B T.49
Others: 5 0.00
5
Final Settlament Sum (Global Sum) -3 14,300.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ ] YES [X ] NO (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 M)
B) For GIA Registersd Workshop: BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

BOLA Liability (%) Assessed Liability (*). (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled anly far chain colisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |SMRT Aulomotive Services Ple Lid 5 14,300.00
2) 5
3) '3
4) $
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN o
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report! Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 6
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sseorresry
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.comassignments@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CC4/AXA18003750/APBAG2
Date: 30/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AXA Insurance Ple Lid Policy No: P16B0520
Clalmant Vehicle s in7248p Insured Vehicle No : SHB7981S
Date of Loss: 168/02/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: CD471032
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION VEHI
Reg No: SJN7248P
Make & Model: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 L (A) Engine No: R18A13800154
Req. Dale 25/02/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No JHMRNBBE09S200154
Colour; Red Odometer 219782 km
Engine Capacity 1799 co
Marke! Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (58) Market Value/New Car Price
I | Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 205/65 R15 Rear Tyre Slze: 205/65 R15
Front Left Side: Gremax 6 mm Rear Left Side; Gremax & mm
Front Right Side: Gremax 6 mm Rear Right Side: Gremax 6 mm
The above values moresent ihe emairyng fyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's  Differance  Diff %
Parts 33,351.48 18,485.00 14,866.48 44 58
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,800.00 3.950.00 1.850.00 3190
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 39,151.48 22,435.00 16,716.48 4270
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 11,500.00
(5%) 39,151.48 11,500.00 27.651.48 70,63
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2,740,860 805.00 1.835.80 70.63
Nett Amount (S§) 41,892.08 12,305.00 29,587.08 70.63
+ Car Rental (S§) 2,000.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (55) 7.49
Nett Liability (S$) 14,312.49
Global Sum Settlement (55) 14,300.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/022018
Date Inspected 2710212018 Inspected Al

https:/singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

SMRT Automolive Services Pte Lid

(Woodlands)
&0 Woodlands Indusinial Park E4
Singapore 757705

Estimated Period of Repair; 18.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This report represents our fndings af the fime and place of inspection stated hovein Such ingpection has been camed out (o the besl of our
khowladge amd abiity buf any other habiity undar any other circumstances i hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 30/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Sep 2018)

Parts: M1-MPV HONDA STREAM 1.8 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour; Repairer's (Price-denominated Slandard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJNT248F)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llemsivalues not in referance catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER (CONSISTENT) Distorted 63560FL "B35B0FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE LOWER (CONSISTENT) Missing 91.8B0FL  "81.B0FL
3 1 “FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (CONSISTENT) Distorted 22240FL 222 40FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH (CONSISTENT)  Necessary 1480FL  *14.B0FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH (CONSISTENT)  Necessary 1400FL  *14.90FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 39.30FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 39.30FL *-FL
B 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER RH ([CONSISTENT) Missing 21.00FL  *21.00FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH (CONSISTENT) Missing 21.00FL  *21.00FL
10 6 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (CONSISTENT) Necessary 21.00FL  *21.00FL
11 1 *FRONT GRILLE (CONSISTENT) Smashed 235.80FL “235.80FL
12 1 *GRILLE EMBLEM (CONSISTENT) Cracked 2470FL  *24.70FL
13 1 *HEADLAMP RH (CONSISTENT) Cracked T74B0FL <77480FL
14 1 *HEADLAMP LH (CONSISTENT) Cracked TT460FL ~774.680FL
15 1 *FRONT FENDER LH (CONSISTENT]) Buckled 509.10FL *509.10FL
18 1 *FRONT FENDER RH (CONSISTENT) Buckled 500.10FL *S509.10FL
17 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH (CONSISTENT) Missing BO20DFL  “BO.20FL
18 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary B9 20FL “FL
19 1 *FRONT ENGINE UNDERCOVER (CONSISTENT) Tom 83.80FL  "B3.80FL
20 1 *FRONT FENDER LAMP RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 19.90FL “-FL
21 1 *FRONT FENDER LAMP LH [CONSISTENT) WNot Necessary 189.80FL *-FL
2 1 "BONNET (CONSISTENT) Distorted 638 80FL. "B3890FL
23 1 *BONMNET HINGE LH [CONSISTENT) Bent 39.50FL *38.50FL
29 1 "BONNET HINGE RH ([CONSISTENT) Bent 38.50FL *38.50FL
25 1 "BONMNET LOCK (CONSISTENT) Damaged B6SOFL  *86.50FL
28 8 *BONMNET CLIPS (CONSISTENT) Necessary 2B.00FL  *2B.00FL
27 2 *BONNET RUBBER (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 70.60FL *-FL
28 1 *BNNET INSULATOR (CONSISTENT) Crumpled 84 40FL  "94 40FL
29 1 ‘FRONT WINDSCREEN (CONSISTENT) Cracked 1418.40FL *1,41640FL
o 1 *FRONT ROOF MOULD LH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 88, 70FL *-FL
N 1 “FRONT ROOF MOULD RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 98.70FL *FL
a2z 1 *"WIPER GARNISH LH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 1897 BOFL "-FL
3 1 *WIPER GARNISH RH [CONSISTENT) Cut 187 BOFL *187.80FL
4 1 *SUPPORT PANEL (CONSISTENT) Distorted 468 B0FL “468B0FL
s 1 *CROSS MEMBER (CONSISTENT) Bent 1.136.70FL *1,136 70FL
‘B 1 *CONVERTER (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary 1,494 10FL *-FL
a1 *ENGINE MOUNTING FRT (CONSISTENT) Tam 118.80FL *118.90FL
B 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING RR (CONSISTENT) Torn 101.20FL *101.20FL
33 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING RH (CONSISTENT) Tom 206 40FL “296.40FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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No. Qty Part Ne. Parliculars Condition Repairer's Amount

40 1 *GEAR BOX MOUNTING (CONSISTENT) Tom 227.30FL *227 30FL
41 1 *RADIATOR (CONSISTENT) Distorted 1.507.30FL *1.,507.30FL
42 1 "AIR CON CONDENSER (CONSISTENT) Distorted B40.10FL *“B40.10FL
43 1 *AIR CON FAN [CONSISTENT) Smashed 481 B0FL *481 60FL
4 "RADIATOR FAN [CONSISTENT) Smashed 485 00FL *48500FL
45 1 *INNER PANEL LH (CONSISTENT) Repair 385 40FL *-FL
45 1 *FRONT CHASSIS LH (CONSISTENT) Repair 5688.30FL *-FL
47 1 *FRONT CHASSIS RH (CONSISTENT) Repair 568 30FL *-FL
48 1 *EXHAUST MAINIFOLD COVER (CONSISTENT) Dented 61.80FL  *61.BOFL
48 1 ‘CENTRE EXHAUST (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 583.10FL “FL
50 1 *EXHAUST RUBBER (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 30.10FL *FL
51 1 *ALTERNATOR (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 1,60820FL ~FL
52 1 *AIR CON COMPRESSOR (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 1,754 20FL ~FL
53 1 *POWER STEERING PUMP [CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 543.70FL *FL
54 1 *RACK AND PINION (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 1,808 20FL “FL
55 1 "WIPER TANK (CONSISTENT) Deformed B6.TOFL  "66.7OFL
56 1 "SPARE TANK (CONSISTENT) Deformed 50.30FL *50.30FL
57 1 *AIR CON DRYER (CONSISTENT) Damaged 12360FL *12360FL
58 1 *AIR CON SUCTION PIPE (CONSISTENT) Bent 137.TOFL *137.70FL
58 1 *AIR CON DISCHARGE HOSE (CONSISTENT) Benl 252.TOFL "252.70FL
B0 1 *POWER STEERING PIPE (CONSISTENT) Ben 350.00FL *350.00FL
B1 1 *RADIATOR TOP HOSE [CONSISTENT) Twisted 28.80FL *28.80FL
B2 1 *RADIATOR LOWER HOSE (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 32 10FL “FL
B3 1 *FUSE BOX (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary 7B6.50 FL “FL
B4 1 "BATTERY TRAY (CONSISTENT) Deformed 1490 FL *14.90FL
B5 1 *DRIVE SHAFT LH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 88540 FL *-FL
B6 1 *DRIVE SHAFT RH (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary 885 40 FL *-FL
67 1 *SHOCK ABSORBER RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 550.50 FL *-FL
B8 1 *SHOCK ABSORBER LH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 550.50FL *-FL
8 1 "LOWER ARM RH (CONSISTENT) Mol Necessary 343 B0FL *-FL
70 1 *LOWER ARM LH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary  34360FL “.FL
b I *KNUCKLE ARM RH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 2T1.B0FL *-FL
7 1 "KNUCKLE ARM LH (CONSISTENT) Mol Necessary 271.80FL FL
73 1 *WHEEL HUB RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary  198.00FL “FL
74 1 *WHEEL HUB LH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 198.00 FL *-FL
w1 *TIE ROD END LH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 63.70FL “-FL
B 1 *INNER TIE ROD RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary BB.50FL *-FL
m o1 "TIE ROD END RH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary B63.70FL *FL
| 1 *INNER TIE ROD LH (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary B6.50 FL *-FL
7% 1 *FRONT SEAT BELT RH (CONSISTENT) Activaled 502 20FL *50220FL
B0 1 *FRONT SEAT BELT LH (CONSISTENT) Activated 502.20FL *502.20FL
81 1 *FRONT SELT BELT BUCKLE RH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 108.70FL *FL
82 1 *FRONT SELT BELT BUCKLE LH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 108.70FL “FL
83 1 "OXYGEN SENSOR LOWER (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 457 20FL *FL
84 1 "OXYGEN SENSOR TOP (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 457 20FL “-FL
8 1 *DASHBOARD [CONSISTENT) Tom TB4 BOFL *T84 BOFL
8 1 *AIR BAG CABLE [CONSISTENT) Avtivated 33260FL *33260FL
87 1 *AIR BAG SENSOR DRIVER (CONSISTENT) Activated 1,520 50FL *1,520.50FL
88 1 *AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT (CONSISTENT) Aclivated 968.10FL "888.10FL
28 1 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH (CONSISTENT) Cracked 3030FL  *39.30FL
20 1 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH (CONSISTENT) Cracked 3930FL  *39.30FL
a1 *HORMN LOW (CONSISTENT) Damaged 5240FL  *5240FL
92 1 *HORN HIGH (CONSISTENT) Damaged 5240FL  *5240FL

—
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
83 1 ‘BONNET CABLE ([CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 47.30FL *-FL
84 1 *BONNET LOCK COVER (CONSISTENT) Deformed 11.80FL  *11.80FL
5 1 *FRT FENDER UPPER GARNISH LH (CONSISTENT) Deformed 3710FL  *"37.10FL
26 1 *FRT FENDER UPPER GARMNISH RH [CONSISTENT) Deformed 3710FL *37.10FL
ar 1 *"WIPER GARNISH COVER LH (CONSISTENT) Mot Mecessary ar10FL *-FL
88 1 *WIPER GARNISH COVER RH (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 3710FL “-FL
99 1 *AJC FAN SHROUD (CONSISTENT) Repealed 89.10FL *-FL
100 1 *RADIATOR FAN SHROUD (CONSISTENT) Repeaied 111.10FL “FL
101 1 "AIR CLEANER DUCT (CONSISTENT) Deformed 2220FL  "2220FL
102 1 *AIR RESONATOR (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 185.30FL *-FL
103 1 "AIR RESONATOR DUCT (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary T8.B0FL “FL
104 1 *AIR CLEANER BOX UPPER (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 49.50FL *FL
106 1 "AIR CLEANER BOX LOWER [CONSISTENT) Cracked T4 10FL *T4.10FL
1068 2 *TRANSMISSION COOLER HOSE [CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 18.80FL *“-FL
107 2 *TRANSMISSION COOLER PIPE (CONSISTENT) Mot Mecessary 50.70FL *-FL
108 1 *BATTERY COVER /| GARNISG (CONSISTENT) Deformed 1490FL *1480FL
109 1 *EGR PIPE ([CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 1068.30FL =FL
10 1 *AIR BAG FRT IMPACT SENSOR LH (CONSISTENT) Activated 182.60FL *182.60FL
1M1 “AIR BAG FRT IMPACT SENSOR RH (CONSISTENT) Activated 182.60FL *192B0FL
112 1 *FRT STABILIZER LINK LH [CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 7410FL *-FL
"3 1 *FRT STABILIZER LINK RH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary T4 10FL *FL
114 2 *FRT STABILIZER BUSH (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 14 BOFL =FL
115 1 “FRT STABILIZER BAR (CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 145 B0 FL *.FL
116 2 *FRT SHOCK MOUNTING [CONSISTENT) Nol Necessary 99 00FL “-FL
117 1 *SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER (CONSISTENT) Missing 49 50FL  "49.50FL
118 4 "ATF (CONSISTENT) Necessary 01.20FL  *01.20FL
118 1 *ROOF MOULDING (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 98.70FL “FL
120 1 *REVERSE SENSOR (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 250,00Fs *-FS
121 1 "BATTERY (CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 120.00FS *-F§
122 1 "GLUM {CONSISTENT) Necessary B6000FS “60.00FS
123 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE & GARNISH [CONSISTENT) Distoried 55.00F5 “55.00FS
124 1 "STEERING AIR BAG [CONSISTENT) Activated 1,BB0.80FL *1,880.80FL
125 1 *PASSENGER AIR BAG (CONSISTENT) Activated 2,236 BOFL *2,236.80FL

F=Franchine parl. S=SpcMeil. L=ListiemDiac

Sub Total (S§) 41,568.10 23,077.50

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S5%) B8 21862 4,582.50

Total Parts (S8) 33,351.48 18,485.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellancous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS ,RE-ALIGN New 2,200.00 1,500.00
CHASSIS CUTTING WELDING ,KNOCKING ETC

2 TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS New 1,800.00 1,200.00

3 TOWING New 120.00 80.00

4 TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN New 120.00 120.00

5 TO REMOVE & REFIX DASHBOARD & AIR BAG New 350.00 300.00

6  TO APPLY ANTI RUST New 150.00 50.00

7 WINDSCREEN SEALANT New 60.00 B80.00

8 TO REMOVE & REFIX ENGINE AND UNDERCARRIAGE New 350.00 350.00

g TO REMOVE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE New 350.00 0.00

10 TO TOP UP AIR CON GAS New 250,00 250,00

11  WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 50.00 50.00

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 5,800.00 3,950.00
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